CLARKE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
TABLE OF CONTENTS
November 4, 2016 Regular Meeting

Item # Description Pages
1 November 4, 2016 Regular Meeting Agenda |
2 Approval of Minutes:
a. October 4, 2016 Briefing Meeting 2-7
b. October 7, 2016 Regular Meeting 8-11
3 Maximum Lot Size Exception)/Minor Subdivision 12-15
MLSE-16-04/MS-16-08
Margaret R. Dillow, Joyce R. Singhas, Thomas A. Cather, Michael R.
Cather, and Raymond N. Cather
4 Minor Subdivision 16-20

MS-16-09 Ronald E. DeHaven




Clarke County Planning Commission

AGENDA - Regular Meeting

Friday, November 4, 2016 - 9:00AM

BERRYVILLE/CLARKE COUNTY Government Center - Main Meeting Room

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes
a. October 4, 2016 Briefing Meeting
b. October 7, 2016 Regular Meeting

Minor Subdivisions

3.

MLSE-16-04/MS-16-08, Margaret R. Dillow, Jovce R. Singhas, Thomas A. Cather,
Michael R. Cather, and Ravmond N. Cather. Request approval of a two lot Minor
Subdivision and Maximum Lot Size Exception for the property identified as Tax Map #7-A-7E
located 189 Cather Road in the Russell Election District zoned Agricultural Open-Space
Conservation (AOC).

MS-16-09, Ronald E. DeHaven. Request approval of a two lot Minor for the property
identified as Tax Map #6-A-16 located 197 Neill Road in the Russell Election District zoned
Agricultural Open-Space Conservation (AOC).

Set Public Hearing/Public Hearings

5.

None

Board/Committee Reports

6.
7.
8.
9.
10.

Board of Supervisors (Mary Daniel)

Board of Septic & Well Appeals (George Ohrstrom, II)
Board of Zoning Appeals (Anne Caldwell)

Historic Preservation Commission (Doug Kruhm)
Conservation Easement Authority (George Ohrstrom, II)

Other Business

Adjourn

UPCOMING MEETINGS

Tuesday, November 29 (3:00PM) — Briefing Meeting
Friday, December 2 (9:00AM) — Regular Meeting

November 4, 2016 Planning Commission Regular Meeting 10f20



Clarke County

PLANNING COMMISSION
BRIEFING MEETING MINUTES -- DRAFT
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 4, 2016

A briefing meeting of the Planning Commission of Clarke County, Virginia, was held at the
Berryville/Clarke County Government Center, Berryville, Virginia, on Tuesday, October 4. 2016.

ATTENDANCE

Present: George L. Ohrstrom, II (Chair); Anne Caldwell (Vice Chair); Robina Bouffault; Randy
Buckley: Mary Daniel; Scott Kreider; Douglas Kruhm; Gwendolyn Malone: Cliff Nelson; and Jon
Turkel.

Absent: Frank Lee

Staff Present: Brandon Stidham, Planning Director; Ryan Fincham, Senior Planner/Zoning
Administrator

Others Present: Corey Childs (AFD Advisory Committee), Emily Day (AFD Advisory
Committee), Cathy Kuehner (Winchester Star)

CALLED TO ORDER
Chair Ohrstrom called the meeting to order at 3:01PM.

AGENDA
The members approved the agenda by consensus as presented.

Mr. Stidham began the review of the October 7 meeting agenda by referencing the minutes from the
September briefing and regular meetings, asking the members to advise Staff of any changes or
corrections that may need to be made. He stated that there are three scheduled public hearings — one
for the addition of land to the County’s Agricultural and Forestal District (AFD) and two hearings for
the revised draft Waterloo and Double Tollgate Area Plans.

Regarding the request to add land to the AFD, Mr. Fincham reported that there have been no changes
to the proposal or comments received since the Commission’s September 2 meeting.

Regarding the public hearings on the Waterloo and Double Tollgate Area Plans, Mr. Stidham noted
the draft motions provided in the cover memo for the Commission to take action on the revised Plans.
He reviewed the changes to the Waterloo Area Plan Introduction that were requested by the members
in order to provide better connectivity between the historical information provided in Chapter I with
the new Goals, Objectives, and Strategies included in Chapter II. He said that a similar change was

Clarke County Planning Commission Briefing Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 6
October 4. 2016

November 4, 2016 Planning Commission Regular Meeting 20f20



made to the Introduction in the Double Tollgate Area Plan along with new language added to Page 19
to further emphasize that Double Tollgate is intended to be a “deferred growth area.”

Chair Ohrstrom asked for clarification on what a “deferred growth area” means. Mr. Stidham replied
that we will continue to identify Double Tollgate as a growth area but because the growth
assumptions that were established when the Area Plan was originally written have not been met —
Lake Frederick has not reached build-out, there is no available public sewer capacity from Frederick
County, and actual traffic counts are below projected numbers -- no further action is recommended
on the area until growth triggers occur. He added that we will be able to track changes on a more
frequent basis with the Area Plans being evaluated every five years. Ms. Bouffault asked when the
Commission will have an opportunity to re-evaluate the growth area. Mr. Stidham replied that the
five-year Comprehensive Plan review will be one point and that it will occur before the five-year
Double Tollgate Area Plan review is scheduled to take place.

Mr. Stidham reminded the members that separate public hearings will be conducted and that separate
motions will need to be passed in order to take action on the revised Area Plans.

Old Business Items

Mr. Stidham began the continued discussion of the agricultural business uses item by recapping the
Board of Supervisors’ request. He also presented the reference materials provided by Staff including
charts showing allowed uses in the AOC, Highway Commercial, and Neighborhood Commercial
Districts in the current Zoning Ordinance and in the 1994 Zoning Ordinance. He also reviewed a list
of text amendments considered since 1997 that impacted these uses.

Chair Ohrstrom asked about the 1994 use, “shops for welding, blacksmith, tinsmith, woodworking,”
and how these are allowed now. Mr. Stidham replied that you can operate these uses as home
occupations so long as the limitations of those uses can be met, but you cannot operate this use as a
standalone business without a home occupation,

Mr. Kruhm said that he recently participated in the Artisan Trail tour and noted that there are a lot of
shops and studios throughout the AOC and FOC areas of the County. He added that it was
interesting to look at these businesses from a commissioner’s perspective and note impacts such as
VDOT entrance compliance. He said that businesses do not appear to be operating consistently
within the current regulations. Mr. Stidham said that since the mid-1990s, the County has greatly
improved the site plan regulations and that the Commission could consider requiring site plan review
and Commission approval if there is interest in adding business uses to the AQC District. Mr. Kruhm
asked how nonconforming businesses are addressed. Mr. Stidham replied that the Zoning Ordinance
limits how much a nonconforming business can expand and also allows for nonconforming status to
be lost if the business is discontinued for two or more years. Mr. Turkel asked Mr. Kruhm if the
businesses he referenced were home occupations or free-standing businesses. Mr. Kruhm said that
the majority were probably home occupations. Mr. Stidham said that compared to other localities,
we provide significant latitude for home occupations to be conducted.

Ms. Bouffault asked about the 1994 commercial stables use and how they are viewed under the
current ordinance. Mr. Stidham said that they are considered to be by-right agriculture. Mr. Kreider

Clarke County Planning Commission Briefing Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 6
October 4, 2016

November 4, 2016 Planning Commission Regular Meeting 30f20



asked about the special use for “small scale processing of fruit and vegetables.” Mr. Stidham said
that there is one example ~ the tomato processing facility on Wrights Mill Road. Ms. Bouffault asked
for clarification on “farm machinery sales and service.” Mr. Stidham said that this use and “farm
supplies and sales” are allowed by right in the Highway Commercial District but are prohibited in the
AOQOC District. Chair Ohrstrom said that it is inconsistent that farm wineries and farm breweries are
allowed by right in the AOC District but not farm sales and service.

Mr. Stidham suggested that the members think of these uses and the physical impacts to surrounding
properties that they may have, but not necessarily what the uses themselves entail. An example is
that “processing of agricultural products not entirely produced in Clarke County” is a special use in
the AOC District whereas processing of agricultural products produced in Clarke County is
considered by-right agriculture, however the impacts of both are the same. Chair Ohrstrom added
that farm wineries are not required to have everything grown on site.

Ms. Bouffault said that it may be excessive to exclude commercial nurseries/greenhouses from the
AOC District. Chair Ohrstrom asked about how Anderson’s Nursery was approved and Mr. Stidham
said that it is a special use for retail sales and service. Ms. Bouffault said that commercial
nurseries/greenhouses could be allowed by special use permit in the AOC District, and Mr. Stidham
suggested making it a by-right use subject to site plan review and approval by the Planning
Commission. He added that the review would be similar to a special use permit except that the
Commission would not be able to impose special conditions. He noted that potential business owners
can be discouraged from investing in a new business if it is dependent upon a special use permit that
could be revoked. Ms. Bouffault said that we need to have very specific definitions for nurseries and
greenhouses. Vice Chair Caldwell asked what the difference is between “horticulture” and
“nurseries, greenhouses (commercial),” and noted that the definition of “horticulture™ sounds similar
to “nurseries, greenhouses (commercial).” Mr. Fincham read the definition of “horticulture” and
noted that there is no definition for “nurseries, greenhouses (commercial).” Ms. Bouffault replied
that we definitely need clear definitions to consider before making a decision on how the use should
be allowed. Mr. Kreider made the point that with horticulture, the product is getting sold one way or
the other. Mr. Stidham said that you can draw the line between retail sales and wholesales. Chair
Ohrstrom said that wholesalers have impacts in the form of large vehicles and Mr. Nelson replied that
numbers of vehicles coming to a site can cause impacts just as large vehicles can.

Chair Ohrstrom stated that this request from the Board is a much bigger issue than anticipated. Mr.
Stidham suggested the Commission provide some parameters for Staff to begin drafting the start of a
text amendment for discussion. Vice Chair Caldwell added that the members should continue going
around the table and start by agreeing on items that are relatively simple to address. Chair Ohrstrom
noted that the Right to Farm Act should allow horticulture to be incorporated into agriculture and that
he did not believe that they should be left as separate uses. Ms. Bouffault recommended combining
horticulture into the definition of agriculture. Mr. Stidham said that the issue of retail sales of
horticultural products still needs to be addressed. Ms. Bouffault said that retail sales should be
included under “nurseries, greenhouses (commercial).” Mr. Fincham read the definition of
“agriculture” and pointed out that it already includes “horticulture.” He also noted that site plans are
not required for “agricultural buildings,” so you will need to specify that a site plan is required for an
agricultural business use. Mr. Kruhm asked if the definition of “agriculture” refers to products

Clarke County Planning Commission Bricfing Mceting Minutes Page 3 of 6
October 4, 2016

November 4, 2016 Pianning Commission Regular Meeting 4 of 20



produced for food and Mr. Fincham said no. Mr. Kruhm said that he is concerned about very large
commercial horticultural operations in other parts of the state that require huge quantities of water to
operate. Mr. Buckley said that this type of use would fall under nurseries and greenhouses. Mr.
Stidham said that he thinks this would fall under horticulture and that he views commercial nurseries
and greenhouses as retail operations. Mr. Kruhm said that these facilities also have large trucks that
produce a transportation impact. Chair Ohrstrom said that you can have a small greenhouse operator
that grows and sells produce throughout the year that would be considered a commercial greenhouse
when in reality they are just a small agricultural operation. He added that examples like this make the
issue tricky.

Ms. Daniel asked where the definition of horticulture comes from and Mr. Fincham read the
definition from the Zoning Ordinance. Mr. Stidham said that the definition does not address either
retail sale or wholesale. He also noted that the definitions for “agriculture” in other counties are often
very complex. Mr. Kreider asked if the point of this exercise is to attract more agricultural business
to the County and Mr. Stidham replied that agricultural economic development is one of the goals.
Vice Chair Caldwell said that it sounds like the members are in agreement that the commercial
nurseries/greenhouses issue needs to be addressed.

Vice Chair Caldwell said that the issue of “processing of agricultural products not totally produced in
Clarke County™ is another one to be addressed. Mr. Stidham added that “processing” is not clearly
defined in the Zoning Ordinance and cited the example of whether cutting hay and rolling into round
bales would be considered “processing” of hay. He also asked whether “processing” should be
considered as taking an agricultural product and turning it into something completely different, like
turning wood into mulch. Ms. Bouffault asked about processing activities at farm wineries and farm
breweries, and Mr. Stidham said that those uses should be set aside for the purpose of this discussion
since they have special state code exemptions. Ms. Bouffault then asked about honey. Mr. Stidham
said that this is a good example and asked whether putting a honeycomb in a bottle for resale is
considered “processing.” Ms. Daniel said that she thought “processing” was defined by case law and
that it involves fundamentally changing the nature of an agricultural product, such as spinning off
cream from milk. Ms. Bouffault asked about canning agricultural products not all grown in the
County, and added that she thought this would be considered processing. Mr. Stidham suggested that
if you are packaging an agricultural product brought from another location, it might fall under the
scope of a light industrial use.

Mr. Buckley asked what the drawback would be to making farm machinery sales and service, farm
supplies and sales, nurseries/greenhouses (commercial), and feed and grain mills all special uses in
the AOC District. He said he thinks it is absurd that retail and service businesses are allowed by
special use in AOC whereas these agricultural support businesses are considered prohibited uses. Mr.
Stidham noted that if you want to allow these uses as an economic development incentive, he
recommends making them permitted uses subject to site plan review and approval. Chair Ohrstrom
noted that you can place special conditions on the approval with a special use permit, adding that the
Commission was concerned about farm machinery and sales because they did not know how these
businesses were disposing of the by-products of working on farm equipment. Mr. Stidham said that
if you identify common impacts such as outdoor storage, you can create supplementary regulations to
address these impacts.

Clarke County Planning Commission Briefing Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 6
October 4, 2016

November 4, 2016 Planning Commission Regular Meeting §of 20



Vice-Chair Caldwell asked if the former use, “shops for welding, blacksmith, tinsmith,
woodworking,” should be added back into the AOC District. Chair Ohrstrom said that farms should
be able to have woodworking shops. Mr. Buckley noted that cabinet shops like the one outside of
Boyce on U.S. 340 would also be considered a woodworking shop. Mr. Stidham added that a
specialty metal fabrication shop with state-of-the-art equipment and heavy truck traffic could also fit
under the description of “shops for welding.” He also said that these businesses can be currently
operated as a home occupation and that this helps to keep the size of the business and its impacts low.
Mr. Fincham noted the “community services” building at the corner of Fishpaw Road and Longmarsh
Road, stating that he gets calls on a regular basis asking whether it can be used as a welding or
fabrication shop. He recommended keeping that building and location in mind if the Commission
wants to allow these uses in the AOC District again. Ms. Bouffault stated that from her experience
serving on the Career and Technical Committee for the Schools, there will be a demand for careers
such as welding in the near future and that people will be looking for places where welding shops are
permitted. Mr. Stidham said that if you wanted to control the size of these businesses, you could
require all activities to be conducted in an enclosed building and place limits on the maximum size of
the building. Mr. Kreider said that he thought these uses should be brought back, either as a
permitted use with a site plan or a special use. Chair Ohrstrom said he thought all activities should be
in an enclosed building.

Mr. Stidham asked whether the fabrication shops should be by site plan or special use permit. Chair
Ohrstrom asked what the difference would be in the two approvals. Mr. Stidham said that with a site
plan the Commission would be determining whether they meet all technical requirements of Article 6
of the Zoning Ordinance but could not impose special conditions. He said that a special use permit
allows you to impose special conditions and also results in the issuance of a “permit” by the Board of
Supervisors that can be revoked for cause. Mr. Buckley asked if you can take health, safety and
welfare in consideration with a special use permit and Mr. Stidham said yes, just as the Commission
did with the solar farm. Mr. Turkel said that special use permits are attractive from a regulatory
perspective but costly from the business owner’s perspective. Mr. Stidham noted that there is an
additional fee for a special use permit and there is the Public Hearing process that is required.

Vice-Chair Caldwell said she supported the idea of allowing uses by-right with site plan approval and
also creating new supplemental regulations to address common impacts. She added that this would
be kind of a hybrid approach between a site plan review and a special use permit. Going back to the
fabrication shops issue, Mr. Stidham asked whether these should be limited to properties with direct
access to primary highways. The members agreed and Mr. Stidham noted that uses that could fit
under the home occupation regulations would still be allowed on properties limited to secondary or
private road access.

Mr. Stidham said that he thought he had enough direction from the Commission to work on materials
for the next meeting. He said he would create a table of proposed use changes and identify new
definitions or supplementary regulations that would be needed. Vice Chair Caldwell asked whether
the farm machinery sales and service and the farm supplies and sales uses could be addressed. Mr.
Stidham asked whether these should be by-right site plan approval for properties with direct access
on primary highways and the members said yes. Mr. Stidham said that nurseries and greenhouses
could be addressed similarly and Mr. Buckley replied that the terms need definitions. Chair

Clarke County Planning Commission Briefing Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 6
October 4, 2016

November 4, 2016 Planning Commission Regular Meeting 6 of 20



Ohrstrom said that for nurseries and greenhouses maybe thresholds are needed. Mr. Stidham said
that large commercial greenhouses could be viewed as intensive farming operations similar to
intensive livestock operations, and that perhaps groundwater usage could be used as a limiting factor.
He also said that retail sales of agricultural products could differentiate a commercial greenhouse
from a by-right agricultural operation. Chair Ohrstrom recognized Mr. Childs who said that
innovations in water reuse could make water consumption an unreliable factor to regulate commercial
greenhouse size. Mr. Childs added that most agricultural greenhouses and nurseries need a retail
component to survive, and that better controls could be sales or building size. He also suggested
distinguishing a nursery that buys and resells plants from an agricultural business that grows the
plants onsite for wholesale or retail sale.

Vice-Chair Caldwell asked about feed and grain mills. Mr. Stidham said they appear to have always
been prohibited uses in the AOC District. Mr. Buckley noted that it is the same as processing of
agricultural products. Mr. Stidham said that they would not be prohibited uses if they were accessory
to a farming operation — only if they were freestanding feed and grain mills. Members indicated that
they did not want to make any changes to this use.

New Business Items
None

Other Business

Mr. Stidham reported that the Agricultural Land Plan Subcommittee will meet immediately after the
Briefing Meeting and that Commission members are welcome to attend. He stated that the
Telecommunications Subcommittee will meet on Thursday, October 6 at 4:00PM to review a
proposed tower location map prepared by George Condyles (Atlantic Group). He also reported that
the Board of Supervisors took action at their September meeting to repeal the County stormwater
regulations and that he would be bringing a draft text amendment to the November 1 briefing meeting
to remove references to the stormwater regulations that appear in the Zoning and Subdivision
Ordinances.

The meeting was adjourned by consensus at 4:03PM.

George L. Ohrstrom, II (Chair) Brandon Stidham, Planning Director

Clarke County Planning Commission Briefing Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 6
October 4, 2016

November 4, 2016 Planning Commission Regutar Meeting 7 0of20



Clarke County

PLANNING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
FRIDAY, OCTOBER 7,2016 DRAFT

A regular meeting of the Planning Commission of Clarke County, Virginia was held at the
Berryville/Clarke County Government Center, Berryville, Virginia, on Friday, October 7, 2016.

ATTENDANCE

George L. Ohrstrom, II, Chair; Anne Caldwell, Vice Chair (arrived late); Robina Bouffault: Randy
Buckley; Mary Daniel; Scott Kreider; Doug Kruhm; Frank Lee; Gwendolyn Malone; Cliff Nelson;
and Jon Turkel.

STAFF
Brandon Stidham, Planning Director; Ryan Fincham, Senior Planner/Zoning Administrator; and
Debbie Bean, Recording Secretary.

CALLED TO ORDER
Chair Ohrstrom called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

The Commission voted to approve the Agenda.

Yes: Bouffault, Buckley, Daniel, Kreider, Kruhm, Lee, Malone (seconded). Nelson (moved).
Ohrstrom, and Turkel

No: No one

Absent: Caldwell

Vice Chair Caldwell entered the meeting.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The Commission voted to approve the briefing meeting minutes of August 30, 2016.

Yes: Bouffault (moved), Caldwell, Daniel, Kreider (seconded), Kruhm, Malone, Lee, Nelson,
Ohrstrom and Turkel

No: No one

Abstained: Buckley

The Commission voted to approve the regular meeting minutes of September 2, 2016.

Yes: Bouffault, Buckley, Caldwell (moved), Daniel, Lee, Kreider, Kruhm (seconded), Nelson and
Turkel

No: No one

Abstained: Ohrstrom and Malone

Clarke County Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 4
October 7. 2016

November 4, 2016 Planning Commission Regular Meeting 8 of 20



Public Hearings

AFD-16-01, George E. & Sun H. Riley. Request addition of an 11.61 acre parcel to the Clarke
County Agricultural & Forestal District (AFD), identified as Tax Map #6-A-53B located at 2246
Russell Road in the Russell Election District.

Mr. Fincham stated that a new application has been submitted requesting to add 11.61 acres to the
Agricultural and Forestal District for 2016. He said the property is owned by George E. and Sun H.
Riley and is located at 2246 Russell Road in the Agricultural Open-Space Conservation District
(AOC) and identified as Tax Map #6-A-53B. He stated that the property is in Land Use and there are
no remaining dwelling unit rights on this property. He said that at the AFD Committee meeting on
August 25, 2016 the Committee voted 9 to 0 to recommend to the Planning Commission acceptance
of the parcel. After discussion with Staff and the Commission, Chair Ohrstrom asked for public
comments. There being no public comments Chair Ohrstrom called for a motion.

The Commission voted to approve the request of an addition of an 11.61 acre parcel to the Clarke

County Agricultural & Forestal District.

Yes: Bouffault, Buckley, Caldwell, Daniel (seconded), Kreider, Kruhm, Lee, Malone, Nelson
(moved), Ohrstrom, and Turkel

No: Noone

Revised 2016 Waterloo Area Plan.

Mr. Stidham briefly reviewed the Revised 2016 Waterloo Area Plan. He stated that at the September
briefing and regular meetings edits were requested by the Planning Commission. He said that the
edits have been added to the revised draft. He stated there are four new plan goals: promoting
broadband accessibility; proactive strategies for business development; ensure attractiveness and
marketability; maintain current area plan boundaries and the form, scale, and current capacity for
development. He said the three new objectives are: set aside funding annually for capital project
investment; pursue approaches to make water and sewer more affordable; and establish/maintain
regulations to ensure quality and efficient site development standards and compatible uses. He stated
that the Conclusion describes the process for ensuring the Plan is reviewed every five years.

Chair Ohrstrom thanked the Committee and Staff for their time and hard work on this project. After
discussion with Staff and the Commission, Chair Ohrstrom opened the public hearing. There being
no public comments, Chair Ohrstrom closed the public hearing.

The Commission voted to recommend approval of the 2016 Waterloo Area Plan as presented by

Staff.

Yes: Bouffault (moved), Buckley, Caldwell, Daniel, Kreider, Kruhm, Lee, Malone (seconded),
Nelson, Ohrstrom, and Turkel

No: No one

Clarke County Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 4
October 7, 2016

November 4, 2016 Planning Commission Regular Meeting 9 of 20



Revised 2016 Double Tollgate Area Plan.
Mr. Stidham briefly reviewed the Revised 2016 Double Tollgate Plan. He said that a change was

made to the Introduction in the Double Tollgate Area Plan along with new language to further
emphasize that Double Tollgate is intended to be a “deferred growth area.” He said that we will
continue to identify Double Tollgate as a growth area but because the growth assumptions that were
established when the Area Plan was originally written have not been met — Lake Frederick has not
reached build-out, there is no available public sewer capacity from Frederick County, and actual
traffic counts are below projected numbers -- no further action is recommended on the area until
growth triggers occur. He added that we will be able to track changes on a more frequent basis with
the Area Plans being evaluated every five years. He stated that there are three new Plan Goals:
deferred growth area designation; maintain current Area Plan boundaries, form and scale and current
capacity for development; and Broadband accessibility. He said there are three new Objectives: set
aside funding annually for capital project investment, pursue approaches to make water and sewer
more affordable, and establish/maintain regulations to ensure quality and efficient site development
standards and compatible uses. He stated that the Conclusion describes the process for ensuring the
Plan is reviewed every five years. After discussion with Staff and the Commission, Chair Ohrstrom
opened the public hearing.

Barbara Seldon, co-owner of Dinosaur Land, was present and stated that she has concerns with there
not being any water and sewer available in this area. She asked how any business can come to this
area if we do not have water and sewer available. She said that her other concern is the availability of
internet. Chair Ohrstrom stated that there is no place in that area to put in a water/sewer plant. He
said that the County does not have a big enough budget to fund it. He said that he hopes that the

State comes up with a plan to upgrade the Department of Corrections area which could possibly help
with the water/sewer problem. He suggested that she talk to her Supervisor with her concerns.
Commissioner Daniel suggested she contact Senator Vogel and Delegate Randy Minchew as they are
both familiar with this area and tell them your concerns. Commissioner Bouffault suggested an
Internet Service that may be able to help you get internet in your area.

JoAnn Light, co-owner of Dinosaur Land, was present and stated that two of the lots at Dinosaur
Land are zoned commercial but there is no water or sewer available. She said she would like to see a
way of getting water/sewer in the Double Tollgate area. She stated that interet service is really
needed for their business.

There being no further public comments, Chair Qhrstrom called for a motion.

The Commission voted to recommend approval of the 2016 Double Tollgate Area Plan as presented

by Staff.

Yes: Bouffault (moved), Buckley, Caldwell, Daniel, Kreider (seconded), Kruhm, Lee, Malone,
Nelson, Ohrstrom, and Turkel

No: No one

Clarke County Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 4
October 7, 2016

November 4, 2016 Planning Commission Regular Meeting 10 of 20



Board/Committee Reports

Board of Supervisors (Mary Daniel)

Commissioner Daniel stated that the Board of Supervisors received a report from the Northern
Shenandoah Valley Regional Commission regarding the USDA Rural Development Plan which is
now on their website. Chair Ohrstorm asked if they have any money for the internet. She said that
this is something she is discussing with Supervisor McKay. She said she asked him to look into
some of the few rural organizations that may have something. She stated that we are trying and we
keep looking. She said that the Board of Supervisors had a public hearing for Steven Soechtig for an
Administrative Appeal of the Board of Septic Appeals decision. She stated a decision may be made
at the next meeting.

Board of Septic & Well Appeals (George Ohrstrom, II)
No report,

Board of Zoning Appeals (Anne Caldwell)
No report.

Historic Preservation Commission (Doug Kruhm)
No report.

Conservation Easement Authority (George Ohrstrom, II)

Chair Ohrstrom stated that the Conservation Easement Authority is probably going to look at redoing
the easement template soon. He stated that earlier this year the Virginia State Supreme Court heard a
case from the Wetlands American Trust which is Ducks Unlimited regarding an easement they held
in Loudoun County. He said the easement was being challenged because the property owner wanted
to build a huge bridge over a small creek which would significantly alter all sorts of terms of an
easement. He stated that the Loudoun County Circuit Court made the decision that any ambiguities
in the language of an easement would now be interpreted in favor of the land owner and not in favor
the easement holder. He said that most organizations that deal with Conservation Easements in the
State of Virginia are now studying their templates carefully to remove any ambiguities and trying to
figure out how to deal with this situation.

On motion by Commissioner Malone and seconded by Commissioner Caldwell the meeting was
adjourned at 9:50 a.m.

George L. Ohrstrom, 111 Brandon Stidham, Director of Planning

Minutes prepared by Debbie Bean, Recording Secretary

Clarke County Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 4
October 7, 2016

November 4, 2016 Planning Commission Regutar Meeting 11 0f20



MAXIMUM LOT SIZE EXCEPTION (MLSE-16-04)/MINOR SUBDIVISION (MS-16-08)
Margaret R. Dillow, Joyce R. Singhas, Thomas A. Cather, Michael R. Cather, and
Raymond N. Cather

November 4, 2016 Planning Commission Meeting

STAFF REPORT -- Department of Planning

The purpose of this staff report is to provide information to the Planning Commission to assist them
in reviewing this proposed minor subdivision. It may be useful to members of the general public
interested in this proposed subdivision.

Case Summary

Applicant(s):
Margaret Dillow, Joyce R. Singhas, Thomas A. Cather, Michael R. Cather, and

Raymond N. Cather

Location:
» Subject property is located at 189 Cather Road
s Tax Map Parcel #7-A-7E
» Russell Election District (Nelson and Ohrstrom, II)

Zoning District and Lot Guidelines:
Agricultural-Open Space-Conservation (AOC)

Proposed Lot Configurations:

Lot 1 = 5.888 acres (1 Existing Dwelling / No DUR)

Residue Lot (Lot 3) = 19.624 acres (No Existing Dwelling / 1 DUR)
Total Area in subdivision = 25.5128 acres

Request:
Approval of a two lot Minor Subdivision for the property identified as Tax Map #7-A-7E located at

189 Cather Road in the Russell Election District zoned Agricultural Open-Space Conservation
(AOCQC).

Staff Discussion/Analysis:

The applicants are in the process of estate planning and propose this minor subdivision in the
aforementioned lot configurations. As part of that planning, a boundary line adjustment is also
proposed to follow the subdivision.

Access:

The ingress/egress for Lot 1 will be the existing driveway shown on the subdivision plat. The
ingress/egress for the Residue Lot will be the approved farm entrance as shown on the subdivision
plat. VDOT has not provided comments to date.

November 4, 2016 Planning Commission Regular Meeting 12 of 20



Water and Septic:

An existing septic drainfield and reserve area are shown on Proposed Lot 1. A proposed septic area
for a four-bedroom install and reserve is shown on the Residue Lot. VDH has not provided
comments to date.

Karst Plan / Resistivity Test:
The resistivity tests have been reviewed and approved by County consultant Dan Rom.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends that the Commission defers action on the plat and returns it to the applicant until
VDOT and VDH comments are received and any required revisions are made. This would satisfy
the Commission’s 60-day time limit for review of the minor subdivision plat.

History:
October 3, 2016 Complete Application filed with the Department of Planning.
November 4, 2016. Placed on the Commission’s regular meeting agenda.

November 4, 2016 Planning Commission Regular Meeting 13 0f 20



200° 0 200" 400"

scate in teet

Surveyor's Certificate: ¥ Swart Guan, o iy lkeeed Lod Surmeyor ¥ the Commenwmits of Vrgiia, €0 naredy Sy that the (g haren widhvided = 1 e noms of
dop.k.shwlnh'aﬁﬂ.lllmthM\.Mﬂlm-’mcﬂﬂr\l\d" m&.wwmmh;lf—nnﬂ:l-hh-w Cartiicote, | curtity that this
act of and la propwty ond acamtely derbed ond le Wthh the bowndarim of the Origna roct and that tha commm deaignated hareon hows bew or wil be sel b cooordance with
the Subdivielon Ordnance of Ciarka County, Yigini
W Stwart Oumn, OLS 2000
Burpta, Virghnia
Ownars’ Certificote: e unowsgnad s dimple cwnam hwasy cartify that B formeng whdiviskon of 25.3128 omres, being O County Tax Map 7-A=TE, recended I tha
Ram f Joycw R Frgfros, Margurst A Dilow, Thomas A, Cather, Mickoel R Cowr and Raymond N, Cather in Wt ook B5, Pogs 253, e mods with b Fes consest ovd h
2aoordanos with the desires of the undersigned ownars of oid 1ond end e AONM i haredy confrmed and Mbmittad Fer reaord in the Dffien of the Tlerk of the Clraul Court of Cloma
Caty, Viginia,
o Jopou R Snghas
(8.6240 gcres 24
00 st dwi 1 dur Stota of . Cy/County of .t it
b @ ' Acknowedqnd bafore s 1 iy State and County ofresdid thie  doy of , 2008,
o Natory Publle: My commirsion axpices:
Reymond K. Cather
State of . Chy/Cammty
Aekneutod brn o 5 omy Shore and Cauy arescy ihie day of , 2018,
Natsry Rublie: Uy commleion vpiee:
Margorst R, Gifuw Thomas 4. Cotrr Micheul R. Cather
Stola of Viginta, County of Clarks,
Ackmuwiadged uh‘m-hmys«at-uamnqam the  day ot | 208,
Notary Public: Uy comminsion wxplrmt
Notes:
(1) ™a parowa ara in oot Zans X, Balabisked from RN c«--u-«y-uu Ne. B1043000090, wifactive SepuMmber 28, 2007.
(2) Na Tte Report fumished. summ-ofmamm
(3) Lol T hos one exdeting dweing ond
Lot 3 hem no misting «-lhgmuwn
(A]zm- AOC (ogricultural — apan apoce — conearvolion), wee: ogrioultursl /reskdanticl.
Bulding sethiocks o8 follaws: 75 from th WMMM!M“MG?‘,Wluhpmhg&‘mmnnlm from oy perencldl wtrsom. a0ring or ek,
(u) parcets e in 1he ADC (ogricullurdl — eomt #on0w ~ ooneervatien) Tonk mlomomnmr:uwuclmm.lnmmnmh‘m was of peoperty In the AOC OWtrict may
ba subjecled ta Incanvanienos, dNcomfort ond IMMMMmhwﬂymhdhm'm-ﬁulurﬂ.“ oven though conducted MRopHTRN proctioer ond/ar i coordanos WRh seting knwy ond
requialions of the Commonwedtth ond Cousty Such ogricultural aparations may ganerate crw, odor o dont, vy kvl wwmwﬂmmmmmmm-m—p-nm the appiioation of
OATICH, 301 OMANGMONts nd peaDcdes. Omack, Gocupinte oné. vaare of 1A b tha A0 DWLGk whokd Do propered mch ICOMIHNCS o 520 nomMc and neceadry cepect af livks bn o roning drtrict
W 0 county with o strong rwdl charocter and an ootiv ogricuikural mclar.
(!)Wg-lt-dumﬂyhmmlﬂrhmlmdumﬂmclu.ml.-hﬁ“mem::’unlmﬂh-mdhwouW,qtmmmmw‘.prhcml—aq-fumnno
nty Zonky oranmon
(7) Betara fartiirarn ond pastickden ore smerd For ko or kndecabhg purmosey, @ Foil Lmet BhOUd be conctad. The applicalion of mch chamicals shal & Eimitod due 1o the polential for groundegter contamination end should ot
arcwed that delmmined rmcmmary by b wol test,
HMMhthmb—nmmmwmmwmmwamwwqwmdhgmmmmmtymhmmm
[9) Dratafiald sio, lnrtctied and reserve. for Lot 3 hox besn proved by the Clrke County Hedtth Departmmnl for o 4 badroom wyrtem with o MaXMUM CSCUPONCY Of 6 phopks Td 800 ged.
0%\\. {10) Lr. = on rod; ko. = Fom gl d/fd = drainfleict b = bullding resbriction thac samt = acsemant

Minor Subdivision and Moximum Lot Size Exception
of the Land of

Joyce R. Singhas, Margaret R. Dillow,
Approval: Thomas A. Cather, Michael R. Cuather
and Raymond N. Cather
Goma County Zoming Adminislratar ol Wil Book 95, Puge 282 Tou Map 7-A=7E
Arec Taburation: Longmarsh Magisterial District, Clorke County, Virginic b Long S
5128 ocrm wea of Lol 1. T8 7-A-7E ({1 dW, 1 QUR) unn Land Survers, Inc.

Charmen of Pianning Commiasion otx 106 North Church Strsst

55838 cores waa of Lol 1 oftar divsion {1 dW no QUR) Borrrvlll. Minlu 22611

10.8240 sorae ana of Lol 3 {no dwi, T OUR) Tel:

Sq)(omber 26 2018

Dlorke Courly Hedlth Dapartrmant daia 00000 carse area dedicalad for publk ube

Survey no. 1227A

Povener 4, 2016 Panming Cammission Reguiar Veetns 40120



Lot 3
19.62 acres
1 DUR

5.89 acres
1 ext. dwl., 0 DURs

Margaret Dillow, et. al.
TM# 7-A-7E, 25.5 acres, 1 ext. dwl., 1 DUR

Parcel Boundary Proposed Lot Line
I:’ Conservation Easements Existing Lot Line

200 100 O 200 Feet B structures —— Roads
N —— . ——— Private Road

Clarke County GIS
October 28, 2016

November 4, 2016 Planning Commission Regular Meeting 15 of 20




MINOR SUBDIVISION (MS-16-09)

Ronald E. DeHaven

November 4, 2016 Planning Commission Meeting
STAFF REPORT -- Department of Planning

The purpose of this staff report is to provide information to the Planning Commission to assist them
in reviewing this proposed minor subdivision. It may be useful to members of the general public
interested in this proposed subdivision.

Case Summary

Applicant(s):
Ronald E. DeHaven

Location:
¢ Subject property is located at 197 Neill Road
e Tax Map Parcel #6-A-16
¢ Russell Election District (Nelson and Ohrstrom, IT)

Zoning District and Lot Guidelines:
Agricultural-Open Space-Conservation (AOC)

Proposed Lot Configurations:

Lot 3 = 3.00 acres (No Dwelling / 1 DUR)

Residue Lot = 44.933 acres (One Existing Dwelling / No DURs Remaining)
Total Area in subdivision = 47.933 acres

Request:
Approval of a two lot Minor Subdivision for the property identified as Tax Map #6-A-12 located at

197 Neill Road in the Russell Election District zoned Agricultural Open-Space Conservation
(AOC).

Staff Discussion/Analysis:
The applicant intends to build a home on Proposed Lot 1 and propose this minor subdivision in the

aforementioned lot configurations.

Access:

The ingress/egress for Lot 1 will be the private access easement shown on the subdivision plat. The
ingress/egress for the Residue Lot will be the existing farm driveway as shown on the subdivision
plat. VDOT has not provided comments to date.

Water and Septic:

According to Health Department comments, the Residue Lot is served by an approved existing 3-
bedroom sewage disposal system and drilled well. The proposed 100% reserve area for the Residue
Lot, as well as the proposed 2-bedroom primary and 100% reserve area for Lot 1 have been
approved by the Health Department, and they are awaiting final plats for signature.

November 4, 2016 Flanning Commission Regular Meeting 16 of 20



Karst Plan / Resistivity Test:
Not required.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends that the Commission defers action on the plat and returns it to the applicant until
VDOT comments are received and any required revisions are made. This would satisfy the
Commission’s 60-day time limit for review of the minor subdivision plat.

History:
October 5, 2016 Complete Application filed with the Department of Planning.
November 4, 2016. Placed on the Commission’s regular meeting agenda.

November 4, 2016 Planning Commission Regular Meeting 17 of 20



YOR/9EC 90

Datol Revenve d/Reld
e Reakie Lot

Realdus Lot
44,933 ocres

1° - 00

Area Table:
47935 ceree area of T 8=A-12 {1 exiting dwdiing, 1 DUA)
#4933 acrer area of Resicus Lot {1 exiwting dwdling, no DuR)
D00 oore vt Lot 1 {nn exinting cwling, 1 DUR)
0.000 oo erwa dedicatad for publle e

Haverier 4, 3018 Panpirg Commicsion Ragutar Mesing

o

Surveyor’s Cartificate: |, ¥. Stwart Gunn, o duly llomemd Lond Surwer T the Commormecith of Virgiio,
(v kand harei

da nereby ouriify Ihet

#tated in e Quner's Cartificate. | furiner cartify that these porcale ore propery ond aocurately
within ihe baundary of the origingl bract and are referenced to the WMQ“MMMMPW

504, ) Rrthar oactity thot the monuments deaknated hereon have baen a1 OCIOrGNOK WY the Subdision
Ortinance of Clacke Caunty. VInginic,

¥. Stuorl Dunn, CLS #9000

Barydis, Vi

Owner's Certificate: The undersignsd fes aimpis owar hurby certifen

hat
of 47,830 oorm, bung Tax Mop S—A=12, recorded In U name ot Aondld £ eMawn iy ded recorded ¥ Dwed Book
494, Poge D51, tn mode wilh B free

imdersigrad cenw ol
lond, ené trartees If mny. ond the $ame [a heeady confiTed and mtmitted for tecced fn the Oice Ofice of the
Crouk Court of Clarke County, Yirgtia.

Ronald E OsHowen

Cammenwmith of Veginia,

 ta
my Stats ond County aforwsckd thir day of

Mmhhﬁumnﬁfnﬂidf_wumﬂﬂnmﬁbydmn Viinky Mop

Caunty ot Gark

e formgaing Cwmers’ Cartifiais waz coknowhedged btors me b
208,

Wy commimion espires:

Approval:

Clarke Gaunty Zaning Admmiatalar sats:
Cholemmn of Planring Commiseion datw:
Qarke Counly Heakh Dapartmani ante.

Notes

10 Lot 1. aooummm.xmmmmwmmmm«mmnmnmumommwa
(2) Salboscks o8 fokmws

Lol 1: 25 from the edge of the 3O private ccoms sasmmant, 15' o prcparty e, SC' from any intarmaiftant siream, 100 feam any pareankd atraom, sewing

wpace - conservaiionl: uve fs agriculturcs freskdenticl.

(4) L = on rod st Lrl. = lran cad found; bl = Sulsing raririction e v = vegalota properly buffir o/ = droinfeid OUR = dwsting urdt et

(5) These tracls are In the AOC {ngricuttural — opan a0 — conmrvation) 2oning Jtrict. Agrkulturs i the primary ecanamic acthy of this Zoning Districl.

Oravn, rasigar, e e f Wooary R the A5G <ieiat ey be mahetd lo Dsomeataca, daaunnrl ana e FasbATy of N)RY to ripary nd hastn

oriwing o agricutung operations even though conducted b accordance managemani procticss and/or I Sceordwnos whi fows and

requiations of tha Commanweolth and County. Such ogrculturdl wtlm may 2 gmmc role. odora and curt, may Mvoke the cperatkn

alrcraft. the slorage and deposdl of manure ond the apiination of fertdizer. 01 amenaTents and paeticides. SCCUpIS GNd Lam of 108D N tha ACT
"oochpt Woh oonwinkences 5 ROMIrE 0 @ noal Rd AHsNRIrY OApRct of ling L 5 oM DWACT 1 & Gty W &

active ogricwitural seclor.

Flaod Zonw & ond ¥ www wwtobiizhed kom PV Commmunity fonel no. SI043CI0X0, eHective September 28, 2007,
1 are By the ke County Hedith Department for @ 2 bAGIm eytam WIth O MEeMUM SaPaSly of 4 pecpie and 300
qw,u-\mmw:{mmkps-u-annm-r—nnummma.uuwm-a:m-nq.mm-mm ity of B
puounlmqpa.n-mmmimmmnmgmm«ﬂm.mﬂ-m e
Veqelated proparty buffer crcept for thou aurnpt, mmwwwmhswawmlmmuhmummu
tows thon 20 ooren o per Secion S—w—lAlnllmcluhwtylmhqmu
Boforn Fertliners ond pemtiokion are umed for lown o Iondvowing pupowon & wol leet Sud by eomdcied, The wopfoation of sueh chernionts shol by
hmitad e 2 I potentl for (rmundeatar meAmROUR St WAt 7 emsend ok detmroined by the wl Lart,
(10) T arivale rood shown on this giat wil et be pawd o numm-mum-ufmmlyumrnm-mmzmam—wmmmu,
deaka the cddilion of mech privala rood to tha secondary mmiem of Stots Highwaye for malntenancs, the cost 1o upgrade it (a e prescrbied

from hnds ot thon Dhoss cdminisiersd by YDOT or the County

Minor Subdivision of the Land of

Ronald E. DeHaven
Ossd Book 494, Page 351 Tax Wap 6—-A-15
Longmarsh Maghiterial Ofatrict, Clarks County, Virginla

Dunn Long Surveye, inc.
108 North G'Ilch Strea

June 23, 2015

survey no. 2271_subd
shest 1 of 1

Wam




Residue Lot
44 933 acres
0 DUR's, 1 ext. house

Ronald DeHaven
TM# 6-A-16, 47.93 acres, 1 ext. dwl., 1 DUR

200 100 O 200 Feet

Clarke County GIS
October 28, 2016

o COUNT,
& %

November 4, 2016 Planning Commission Regular Meeting

Legend

Parcel Boundary
[ ] Conservation Easements

- Structures
Drainfield

Proposed Lot Line
Existing Lot Line
— Roads
———— Private Road

19 of 20




'l!/
A
p—
—
~
-

Lord Fairfax Health District
11 Clarke County Health Department ,/ VIRGINIA
/ 100 North Buckmarsh Street ‘ / D Hmp,m.\smr
Berryville, Virginia 22611 OF HEAUH

(AT DISTRIC Tel. (540) 955-1033 ~ Fax (540) 955-4094 Frotecting Yoo and Your Enviransaent

www.vdh.virginia.gov

$

f

October 20, 2016

Ryan Fincham

Senior Planner/Zoning Administrator
101 Chalmers Court

Berryville, VA 22611

RE: Preliminary Review — Ronald DeHaven Minor Subdivision
Site Address: 197 Neil Rd
Tax Parcel: 06-A-16/ 44.933 acre residue and 3.0 acre division

Ryan,

With respect to a preliminary review of the subject division, this office offers the following comments
regarding private sewage system and drinking water well infrastructure:

1) The residue lot is presently served by an installed and approved private well and 3-bedroom, onsite
sewage system.

2) A 100% reserve area footprint for the residue has been identified and certified by Hadley
Environmental Services. This agency has reviewed and concurs with the proposal.

3) The proposed 3.0 acre division lot has a valid construction permit for a 2-bedroom sewage system
and a separate 100% reserve area.

4) The well for the proposed 3 acre division is labeled as proposed. Said well has been constructed.
The plat should be modified to reflect this change.

Please let us know when the final plat has been approved through the Planning Commission and is
available for agency signature.

The owner is advised that §143-15 of the Code requires the submittal of a certification letter application
(for the residue reserve area footprint) and applicable processing fee before agency signing of the plat.
To avoid administrative denial of the application due to a State mandated processing time-frame, the
owner is advised not to apply for the certification letter until such time as the approved division plat is
available for signing.

Best regards,

~f==ldtJ i—\,\
Todd W. Lam,
Environmental Health Specialist, Sr.

Cc: Ronald DeHaven., owner
Barry Hadley, OSE
CCHD file

November 4, 2016 Planning Commission Regular Meeting 20 of 20



